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From: DAVID CHO (PPD)

To: _ (PPD)

Subject: Re: FYSA: Medical - Pass Holder
Date: Friday, March 5, 2021 11:44:10 AM

Ha! Thank you

On Mar 5, 2021, at 11:42 AM,_ (PPD) <_@usss.dhs.g0v> wrote:

Dog: Major
Injury: Minor

From: DAVID CHO (PPD) <l @usss.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 11:42 AM

To: (PPD) @usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: Re: FYSA: Medical - Pass Holder

Sorry. Meant was it Major, the name of the younger German Shepard. He’s been an issue lately

On Mar 5, 2021, at 11:40 AM, (PPD)
-@usss.dhs. gov<mailto (@usss.dhs.gov>> wrote:

Minor. Did break the skin.

sron: RN P
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 11:07 AM

To: DAVID CHO (PPD)-@usss.dhs.gov<m usss.dhs.gov>>

Subject: RE: FYSA: Medical - Pass Holder

Doesn’t sound like it. Attempting to ascertain severity of injury. Pass holder walked out of] and dog made b-
line to him. Got his arm twice. A group was standing there at time.

From: DAVID CHO (PPD) <-@usss.dhs.gov<m-@usss.dhs.gov>>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 11:03 AM

To: (PPD) <_@usss.dhs.gov<m- usss.dhs.gov>>

Subject: Re: FYSA: Medical - Pass Holder

Was it Major?

On Mar 5, 2021, at 10:53 AM, (PPD)
@usss.dhs.gov<mailt (@usss.dhs.gov>> wrote:

For your awareness. WHMU responded to the South Portico a short time ago on a UDW report of a pass holder
with a dog bite. The pass holder is_ of the Residence Staff. He is currently being treated in the
Doctor’s office.

Thanks.
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